Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2021 9:02 PM

To: ‘dsirota@davidsirota.com'

Cc: ‘editor@dailyposter.com’; 'tips@dailyposter.com’; 'Daily Poster Support’
Subject: #2 -- Message for David Sirota, from your new Daily Poster subscriber Elena

Sassower/Center for Judicial Accountability & pursuant to your "Citizens' Guide to
Following the Money and Holding the Powerful Accountable”

TO: David Sirota/The Daily Poster

Per my just-sent e-mail — my August 15" forwarding to Ronan Farrow of your August 15" Daily Poster — “WEEKEND
READER:...(Exclusive For Subscribers)”, with its accompanying further message to him.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, August 15, 2021 2:41 PM

To: 'ronan_farrow@thenewyorker.com' <ronan_farrow@thenewyorker.com>

Cc: 'jrodgers@law.columbia.edu’ <jrodgers@law.columbia.edu>; 'dperry@perryguha.com' <dperry@perryguha.com>

Subject: Daily Poster -- WEEKEND READER:...(Exclusive For Subscribers)

TO: Ronan Farrow, ESQ.

Per my e-mail to you, sent at 1:45 pm, entitled “STATUS? CORRECTION REQUIRED...”.

Herewith forwarded is the referred-to Daily Poster “WEEKEND READER”, featuring your New Yorker article “Andrew
Cuomo’s War Against A Federal Prosecutor” first in its “Stuff We’re Reading”.

Actually, this is not the first time The Daily Poster is propagating “Andrew Cuomo’s War Against A Federal
Prosecutor”. It did so on August 10* by David Sirota’s article “Cuomo’s Legacy: Normalizing Corruption and
Lawlessness”, also included in the “WEEKEND READER”.

Based on the contemporaneous, primary-source EVIDENCE furnished by my August 10" e-mail to you, isn’t “normalizing
corruption and lawlessness” exactly what Bharara and the Commission to Investigate Public Corruption did by their
cover-up of ALL that | provided them on the subject?

Don’t you think it appropriate that we have a conversation about the MOUNTAIN OF EVIDENCE that the sources on
whom you relied for your New Yorker article OBVIOUSLY concealed from you, including by the “hundreds of pages of



internal documents, text messages, and personal notes” they furnished you to support the “false narrative” of a
powerful Cuomo against whom they were powerless.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: editor=dailyposter.com@m.ghost.io <editor=dailyposter.com@m.ghost.io> On Behalf Of The Daily Poster
Sent: Sunday, August 15, 2021 10:53 AM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: WEEKEND READER: Calling OQut Climate Denial (Exclusive For Subscribers)

Democrats are in denial about what they need to do to stop climate change before it's too
late.
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